From: Christa Wild - Marine Project <cw@marine-project.com>
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 3:36 PM

To: Booking Manager <info@booking-manager.com>

Subject: Re: Anruf

Lieber Marko,
hier das Statement:

W/Charter Sessacharter, Winnico etc. - Tomasz Zacny / Tomasz WrzesinsKi

We have booked a Sessa 47 Fly built 2017 for the period 04.08.-14.08.2018 with them. Client Mr. Marius Heinze.
Experienced motor boat client, client of mine since many years.

1. Boat was in very bad condition, client had more then 1,000 EUR to pay for repair during the holidays to be able
to use the boat. Tomasz said, it was caused by wrong use of the boat.

2. Client gave 5,000 EUR as security deposit with credit card, that he did not get back.

Tomasz said, that this is just a mistake of the bank and the amount should be refunded in a short.

The security deposit was never refunded, they have just stolen clients security deposit.

Best regards - Mit freundlichen GriBen

Christa Wild

cw@marine-project.com | Yacht Charter & Marinas
+49 1525 463 7257
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